
Boyer, Rachel

From: Corley, Cherrie
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 9:20 AM
To: Corley, Cherrie
Subject: FW: OMB Memorandum on Conference Spending

Executive Technical Assistant
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
301-415-6078 (phone)
Cherrie.Corley@ nrc.gov

,4U.S.NRC

From: Champ, Billie
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 8:19 AM
To: Hudson, Sharon; Ash, Darren
Cc: Mike, Linda; Lewis, Antoinette
Subject: RE: OMB Memorandum on Conference Spending

Hi Sharon
The OMB memorandum will be assigned to EDO/CFO /OGC to Prepare Response for Chairman's Signature...Chairman's

Correspondence. EDO should coordinate response with the CFO and the OGC.
Please confirm.

Thanks

From: Champ, Billie
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 10:29 AM
To: Hudson, Sharon
Subject: RE: OMB Memorandum on Conference Spending

Thanks Sharon

From: Hudson, Sharon
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 10:27 AM
To: Champ, Billie
Subject: RE: OMB Memorandum on Conference Spending

Billie,

Jim will discuss this with Darren Ash and I'll get back in touch with you later with an answer.

Sharon

Sharon -M. Hudson

Administrative Assistantfor the CFO andDeputy CFO
Office of the Chief TinancialOfficer
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301-415-47322

From: Champ, Billie
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Dyer, Jim; Burns, Stephen
Cc: Monninger, John; Huth, Virginia; Clarke, Deanna; Ash, Darren; Mike, Linda; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Hudson, Sharon;
Jaegers, Cathy
Subject: OMB Memorandum on Conference Spending

I have attached the OMB memorandum concerning conference spending. It is my understanding that this memorandum

does require NRC response. Initially it was assigned to the EDO/CFO to Prepare Response for Chairman's signature, the

assignment was changed to Appropriate Action.

With the knowledge that a response is required, please let me know who is preparing the response and for who's

signature?

Thank you

Sxie•e a. e-B20p
SeptendwA 28, 2011
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